BROADCOM CORPORATION
190 Mathilda Place
CA 84806

Phone: 408-543-3300
Fax: 408-543-3389

Date: August 17,2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class 11 Permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM 1048
{Original Grant Date: May 14, 2009)
Applicant: Broadcom Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class I permissive change for FCC 1D: QDS-BRCM1048. There
is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter
itself.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 The product BCM 943225HMB will be installed in the following models

of notebooks/laptops:
Model:  Lenovo Ideapad U300XXXX (X can be 010 9, a to z, A to Z or blank),
20110XXXX (X canbe 010 9, a to z, A to Z or blank),
T1069X XXX (X canbe 0to 9, ato z, A to Z or blank)

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Daniel Lawless

Sr. Manager, Compliance Engineering
Broadcom Corporation

190 Mathilda Place

Sunnyvale, CA 94086



